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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

--•:.-. St. Andrews is significant both architecturally and historically to the 
City of Denver. It is considered by many people to be one of Denver's most 
beautiful churches. It was designed between 1907 and 1909 by Ralph Adams 
Cram of the architectural firm of Cram and Ferguson of Boston Massachusetts f 
one of the most important architectural firms in the country at that period. 
Cram was commissioned by Alexis Dupont Parker, a Railroad Magnate with the 
Colorado and Southern Railroad, as a memorial to his wife. It was dedicated 
January 17,1909 as Trinity Memorial Church then later changed to Saint 
Andrews in 1917. Mr. Parker was originally educated in the Episcopal Ministry 
and was during his life, President of the Board of Trustees of the Colorado 
Diocese of the Episcopal Church. So, it was that his wealth from the rail­ 
roads and mining helped found one of the great'Anglo-Catholic Parrishes' of 
our country.

St. Andrews became famous as a teaching center for churches throughout 
the country. It is interesting to note, that in the Diocese^ of Colorado, 
many of the ceremonial practices which were introduced into St. Andrew^s 
worship by its religious heads f are still common praqtice throughput the, 
entire diocese today.

Probably the most significant statement to be made about St. Andrews is 
that its architect is one of the greatest America has had in this century. 
A proponent of the Gothic Revival Style in America, Cram is credited with 
some of the most impressive structures in the country. Attribut&d~ to him 
are many of the West Point Military Academy buildings, Rice Institute in 
Houston, Texas, buildings at Prince tonJUniversity, St. Thomas Church and 
the Cathedral of St. John the Devine, both in New York City. He also designed 
the chapels at Wheaton College and Choate School, structures at Exeter and 
Wellesley. He was also a professor of architecture at M.I.T., and gained 
a national reputation during his life time. St. Andrews is purported to be 
one of the few structures west of the Mississippi River by this famed arch­ 
itect. St. Andrews Church is both architecturally and Historically a 
significant landmark for the city of Denver and should be protected and 
preserved for future generations.
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Trinty Memorial Church, as St. Andrews was originally known, was dedicated 
on January 17,1909. It was designed by the architect Ralph Adams Cram in th 
Gothic Style. It is a small (approximately 40x70 feet) L-shaped structure 
built out of Harvard Brick with limestone lintels and tan belt courses with 
a slate roof. The exterior is ornamented with wooden Gothic tracery on the 
windows and porches. Connected to the church by an arch is an addition desicn- 
ed by Jacques Benedict and built in 1928. The Clergy House is compatible in 
design and detail with the original Cram building. St. Andrew/.s bell is one 
of the largest and most beautifully toned in all of downtown Denver and for 
years has marked the passing of the hours. The bell is housed in a timber- 
framed tower ajacent to the church.

Once located in the center of an upper-middle class neighborhood and 
surrounded with large trees and well trimmed grass, the church now stands 
just at the edge of Denver's central business district in what has become 
a decaying urban neighborhood. Just recently the church has had its 
appearance improved by the Order of the Holly Family, which now occupies the 
building. They were just recently recognized as a Canonically Instituted 
Monastic Order of the Episcopal Church. Immediately surrounding the church 
there is an effort to restore a number of Victorian houses thus improving 
the general area surrounding St. Andrews.

The interior is dominated by tall pointed Gothic arches made of brick. 
A dark timbered or beamed ceiling and diamond patterened amber leaded glass 
windows are also-important decorative features of the building. St. Andrews 
is ornamented with paintings and sculpture including a Sienese Madonna which 
stands watch at the door, and opposite, an eighteenth century Portugese 
Sorrowful Mother and Spanish Monastic stalls carved by Francisians a hundred 
years ago for the Queen of Missions, Santa Barbara. A santos hangs on the 
wall; and an Edwardian Rerardos, by the Denver Artist Albert Byran Olsen, 
adorns the high altar. - There is also an almost BySantine Virgin by Marion 
Buchan,on her altar and a Romanesque baptismal fount by the front entrance.
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